Murray Staite

From: Ebba Petersen [Ebba.Petersen@cam.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2011 4:43 p.m.

To: Richard Kempthorne; Paul Wylie

Cc: Murray Staite; stobo@xtra.co.nz

Subject: New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency
4 Qctober 2011

Mr Richard Kempthorne, Mayor
Mr Paul Wylie, Chief Executive

cc Mr Murray Staite, Corporate Services Manager

By emaif

Dear Richard and Paul
Local Government Funding Agency Limited {LGFA)

Given the recent passage of legislation which enables the creation of the LGFA | thought it would be timely to send a
personal letter to you introducing myself and outlining progress to date and what remains to be done to launch the LGFA.
This will ensure that you are aware of our critical tasks. Your Council’s support has been essential to the establishment of
the LGFA and on behalf of the Establishment Board, | would like to extend our thanks for your Council's ongoing support.

| have been asked by prospective local government shareholders to chair the LGFA Establishment Board. Other
members of the Establishment Board are Mark Butcher Auckland Council, Paul Anderson Christchurch City Council,
Matthew Walker Hamilton City Council and Eugene Bowen Local Government New Zeatand. My background is in central
government, financial services, professional directorships and entrepreneurship.

| agreed to Chair the LGFA Establishment Board because consolidation of local government borrowing to drive down
borrowing costs makes economic sense for Councils and their ratepayers. | fook time in my due diligence to review
existing global peers undertaking similar activities, such as Sweden's Kommuninvest (www.kommuninvest.com) and was
impressed at what those local governments had achieved by clubbing together. I also see the LGFA as a very long-term
sustainable business based upon servicing your borrowing needs, so | expect the LGFA will evolve as your needs
change.

The Establishment Board is charged with the task of incorporating and resourcing the LGFA as a CCTO. There has been
an enormous amount of work to date. | should acknowledge the work of our advisors, fellow Board members, the Tight
Nine'™; other prospective founding shareholders™ and the Crown. The status of key workstreams undertaken and
required through to incorporation of the LGFA is as follows:

» Appointment of Commercial Advisors - Cameron Partners Ltd and Asia Pacific Risk Management Ltd have been
involved since inception with the project. They were appointed following a competitive RFP process led by LGNZ.
Their formal role will wind down after incorporation.

¢ Capital funding - The Tight Nine and the Crown have contributed $1.35 million to July 2011 ($100,000 per
Council and $450,000 from the Crown) and have agreed to contribute a further $1.4 million ($100,000 per Council
plus $500,000 from the Crown) to get to launch. It is important to acknowledge that the Crown will be a $5m or
circa 20% shareholder at incorporation of the LGFA. Their support has been critical.
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1. The process that was followed to appoint the shadow board of directors to the
LGFA was lead by the LGFA establishment board and involved the following
steps:

a. A full request for proposal (RFP) process was run to select an HR
consultancy firm to assist with the independent director search and
appointment process. From a shortlist of three firms, Hobson Leavy
were selected.

b. Following agreement with the establishment board regarding the
preferred skill set and experience mix of the independent directors,
Hobson Leavy ran appropriate national advertising.

c. Following the results of advertisement responses and Hobson Leavy’s
own research, a total of 51 individuals were confirmed to be
approached.

d. Initial approach and candidate interviews were run by Hobson Leavy
followed by members of the LGFA establishment board and other
representatives from the 9 major councils interviewing shortlisted
candidates.

e. Following confirmation of the preferred candidates representatives of
the 9 major councils and the Crown as cornerstone shareholder
confirmed their agreement with the four recommended independent
directors as well as the two non independents.

2. Profiles of the LGFA shadow board of directors are Hﬁomﬁmm below:

LGFA Director Profiles

Craig Stobo-Independent Chair
Educated at Waitaki Boys High School Oamaru; Graduated BA (Hons) First Class in
Economics Otago; completed the Advanced Management Programme, Wharton
Business School, Philadelphia. He has worked as a diplomat, economist, investment
banker and CEO of BT Funds Management. He has authored reports to the NZ
Government on the taxation of porifolio investinent which led to the PIE regime; and
the creation of NZ as a funds domicile. He currently chairs the listed company AMP
NZ Office Ltd, and OCG Consulting Ltd and has private equity interests in financial
services and other businesses. Married with three children and lives in Auckland.

Abbey Foote-Independent Director
Graduated LLB(Hons)/BCA Victoria. She has worked as a financial services senior
solicitor in NZ, corporate senior legal advisor in the UK, a manager for Pharmac in
NZ, an independent director and Chair of an NZX listed company, and CEO of an
internet start up company. Currently a director of Transpower and trustee of The
Cathedral Grammer School. Mairied with three children and lives in Christchurch.
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